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Karen DeMaria

From: Greg Oropeza <greg@smithoropeza.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2016 12:19 PM
To: Karen DeMaria
Subject: Fire Lane
Attachments: Firelane_exhibit.pdf; Arborist-evaluation report-Key West-08-08-2016.pdf

Hi Karen, 
 
Bill Horn the project acrchitect and I met with the Fire Marshal's office. They are insisting on the fire lane for life safety.  I 
have attached a diagram that shows the trees in the proposed lane as required by the fire marshal. If it helps, we also had 
a study completed on the trees by the project arborist, attached is a copy which indicates the health of the tree is poor. 
 
Thanks, Greg 
 

Gregory S. Oropeza, Esq. 
  
	

	
	
138	–	142	Simonton	Street 
Key	West,	Florida	33040 
Tel:	305‐296‐7227 
Fax:	305‐296‐8448 
www.SmithOropeza.com	
 
     Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS under Circular 230, we inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice 

contained in this communication (including any attachments), unless otherwise specifically stated, was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be 

used, for the purpose of (1) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any 

matters addressed herein. 
  

     The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information.  It is intended only for the use of the person(s) 

named  above.  If  you  are  not  the  intended  recipient,   you  are  hereby  notified  that  any  review,  dissemination,  distribution  or  duplication  of  this 

communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original 

message.  
  

      Please note: This law firm may be deemed a ʺdebt collectorʺ under the Fair Debt Collection Practices Act. Any and all information obtained during and

from communications may be used for the purpose of collecting debt. 

 

 

Disclaimer 

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and 
others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or 
taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. 
 
This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in 
Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in; 
Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here. 
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Existing trees located
in the firelane
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JTC Management Group, Inc. 
2500 Southwest 21

st
 Street 

Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33312 
t 754 551 6954   
c 954 612 2500  
jtcgroup.inc@gmail.com 
 

 
 

August 8, 2016 

 
TBG Partners 
Paul Weinberg 
200 Southwest 1st Avenue, Suite 103 
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33301  
(954) 473-1000 
Paul.Weinberg@tbgpartners.com 
 
RE: Arboricultural Evaluation Specimen Sized Trees Located at 3840 North Roosevelt Blvd, Key West, FL 33040 
 

Dear Mr. Weinberg, 
 

We visited the above-mentioned property on August 6, 2016 at your request to review, identify and evaluate two trees 
on the property. Please note that our assessment was performed as a visual inspection from the ground and no aerial 
inspections were performed. 
 

The overall site is a developed commercial property with large parking areas and a warehouse. The property faces 
northeast. The two trees are located together on the eastern most portion of the property approximately 100’ south of 
Roosevelt Boulevard. 

 

 

View looking South from Roosevelt Boulevard, Ficus aurea on the right with red arrow. 

mailto:Paul.Weinberg@tbgpartners.com
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2500 Southwest 21

st
 Street 

Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33312 
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c 954 612 2500  
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View looking North towards Roosevelt Boulevard, Conocarpus erectus on the right.  
 

 
View looking East 
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st
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t 754 551 6954   
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View looking West from adjacent property 

 

Green Buttonwood, Conocarpus erectus, 45 feet tall, 35 feet wide from the north to the south and growing 18 feet wide 
from the east to the west, we measured the trunk at breast height and it was 27 inches in diameter.  This tree is 
indicated by the yellow arrow above. The health condition for this tree is 40% (poor).  

 

 We observed that this trees trunk divides into three stems at approximately ten 
feet above the ground level. Two of those stems grow towards the east where 
overhead utilities exist. Those two stems have been hatracked for utility 
clearance. The stems have stubs that are between six and eight inches in 
diameter with visible signs of decay extending down into the main trunk.  
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We observed that the main trunk has 
decay extending up the tree with active 
wood boring insects. There are areas of 
the trunk beneath the fork where trunk 
cavities were observed. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

   

The third remaining stem, shown above, has two large dead and decaying portions, greater than four inches in diameter 
that may have been caused by storm damage. The trees overall form is very poor. 
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The root area is limited by asphalt paving, 
however, we found that the roots on the east 
side of the tree have deflected 30 inches 
from the edge of the trunk towards the north 
and on the south side of the tree 40 inches 
from the edge of the trunk. Well inside of the 
existing asphalt paving. 
 
The tree is not a candidate for relocation. The 
trunk decay, large dead wood remaining on 
the tree as well as the large pruning cuts does 
not make this a good candidate for 
preservation.  
 
End Green Buttonwood 
 

 
Strangler fig, Ficus aurea, 40 feet 
tall, the canopy is growing from 
the east to west and measured 
40 feet wide and the canopy is 
growing from the north to the 
south 33 feet wide. We 
measured the trunk just beneath 
the fork of the three stems and it 
was 60 inches in diameter. The 
health condition percentage was 
35% (poor). 
 
The tree has three stems with 
one dominant leader that is 
growing towards the south and 
west. 
 
One of the stems is growing 
towards the east and there is an 

existing overhead utility line. The stem has been hatracked for clearance and there is an approximately four-inch stub 
remaining. The stem growing towards the north has a large rip on its trunk in excess of 14 inches in diameter and has 
been hatracked at approximately ten feet above the ground level with a six-inch diameter stub. These two stems have 
very little foliage and the color of the foliage is lighter than normally found for this type of tree. The dominant stem 
growing towards the south and west has the majority of the limbs and foliage. We observed that the limbs were broken 
or cut at the ends of almost every lateral branch approximately two to three inches in diameter. We also observed 
extensive dieback of leaves, twigs and limbs up to three inches in diameter in the upper and lower halves of the canopy. 
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The tree has very little foliage and the sizes of the leaves are stunted and showing signs of low nutrition. With the 
appearance of large dead and dying limbs throughout the canopy, the tree is showing signs of overall decline. We 
observed numerous problems around the roots of the tree, please see photos below. We found that the root system on 
the west side of the tree deflected 20 inches from the edge of the trunk. We found no additional roots on the west side 
of the tree. On the south side of the tree the roots deflected 60 inches from the edge of the tree and one of those roots, 
indicated by the red arrows below is dead and extends into the root flare. The east side of the tree has more root area, 
however we observed that the tops of the roots had sun scald and there was evidence of what appeared to be 
construction materials on top of the roots. The roots near this area were very white in color; this is not typical for this 
species of tree, shown below with the blue arrows. 
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We do not believe that the decline can be stopped, based on what we observed. The tree will not survive a relocation 
project.  
 

I certify that all the statements of fact in this evaluation are true, complete, and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief, 

and are made in good faith. 

 
Jeremy T. Chancey, member, 

 
ISA Certified Arborist FL 0762-A 
ISA Tree Risk Assessment Qualified  
LIAF Certified Landscape Inspector 


